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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web.  To access these issues, connect to the site below, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DOC and DoD SBIR Deadline reminders

Just a reminder that the deadlines for The Department of Commerce (DOC) and the Department of Defense (DoD) FY 2000 SBIR solicitations are next week.

The deadline for the DOC Phase 1 proposal receipt at the Department of Commerce Contract Administration Branch is noon on January 13, 1999.  Seven copies of the proposal must be addressed to: 

          ATTN: SBIR Proposals 

          U. S. Department of Commerce, NOAA 

          Contract Administration Branch, Code OFA513 

          1305 East-West Highway, SSMC4, Station 7604 

          Silver Spring, Maryland 20910 

          Telephone: (301) 713-0829

Note:  Submission Forms are now available on the DOC SBIR web site (http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/) in .pdf, Word Perfect, and Word formats.

The deadline for receipt of DoD SBIR 2000.1 proposals at the DoD Component is 3:00 p.m. local time, January 12, 2000.  An original plus (4) copies of each proposal or modification must be submitted in a single package, addressed to that DoD Component address which is identified for the specific topic in that Component's subsection of Section 8.0 to this solicitation. 

--  NASA STTR 2000 Pre-Solicitation announcement and topics

The planned Research Topics for the NASA 2000 STTR Solicitation are now available online at the NASA SBIR/STTR web site (http://sbir.gsfc.nasa.gov/SBIR.html).  These are draft versions and are subject to modification up until the Solicitation is issued on or about March 1st.  Firms have the opportunity to communicate with appropriate NASA personnel up until the Solicitation release.  For your convenience, the topics are listed below.  Visit the web site for complete descriptions.

This year's 2000 STTR Solicitation Research Topics are based on five of NASA's ten Centers of Excellence:

NASA Installation: Ames Research Center

Topic: Information Technology

Technology needs:  Autonomous Spacecraft, Autonomous Rovers Augmentation of Ground Operations Performance

NASA Installation: Dryden Flight Research Center

Topic: Atmospheric Flight Operations

Topic focus:  R&D for multidisciplinary modeling and simulation and for development of efficient software tools for aero-structures-controls-propulsion interaction simulation of flight vehicles.

NASA Installation: Goddard Space Flight Center

Topic: Scientific Research

Focus areas: High Performance Remote Sensing Components and Systems, In-Situ Devices, Miniaturized Sensors and Instruments, Unmanned Aerial Vehicles Support.

NASA Installation: Marshall Space Flight Center

Topic: Space Propulsion 

Focus areas: fission, fusion and other advanced energy production methods; antimatter production, storage, transportation, and utilization; electromagnetic fields or solar interactions; beamed power; "breakthrough" propulsive methods.

NASA Installation: Stennis Space Center

Topic: Rocket Engine Test Operations

Specific areas of interest: Facility and test article health-monitoring technologies; Improvement in ground-test operation, safety, cost-effectiveness, and reliability; Application of System Science to ground test operations in a resource constrained environment.

--  DoD STTR Solicitation 2000 now available

The Department of Defense STTR Solicitation 2000 was publicly released on the DoD SBIR/STTR web site (http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/) on January 4, 2000; and will begin accepting proposals on March 1, 2000.  The solicitation will close to proposals on April 12, 2000.  

Also available on the web site are the names of the STTR solicitation topic authors and their phone numbers.  Between now and March 1, small companies have the opportunity to contact the topic to ask technical questions about specific solicitation topics before they submit a proposal.  Once DoD begins accepting proposals on March 1, 2000, such telephone questions will no longer be accepted.

View the topic author file (http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/00/avail.htm) for a list of the 46 research topics under which DoD is seeking proposals from among the five DoD components participating in the STTR solicitation--the Department of the Army, Navy, and Air Force, the Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA), and the Ballistic Missile Defense Organization (BMDO). 

For more information contact SBIR/STTR Support Services by phone 800/382-4634, email SBIRHELP@teltech.com, or fax 800/462-4128.

--  SBIR Proposal Writing Tip of the Month

The following proposal writing tip was provided by Gail & Jim Greenwood.  Past SBIR proposal writing articles written by the Greenwoods are available on the Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. (GCGI) web site at http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood.

SBIR Proposal Writing Basics: Dept. of Defense Tips

Copyright © 2000 by Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

With Phase I SBIR Proposals due at the Department of Defense (DOD) on January 12th, we thought we’d focus this month’s article on some tips for DOD Phase I proposals.  These are based on our reviews of many draft DOD proposals, and on the advice offered by the SBIR Program Managers within the individual components (i.e., DARPA, BMDO, Navy, Army) of the agency.

First, make sure that you submit, electronically, copies of the cover page, abstract page, and commercialization report to DOD before the proposal deadline.  Hardcopies of these three pages also should be attached to the paper copies of the proposal that you send to the component.  Heed DOD’s advice that you not wait until the last minute to make the electronic submission, since the system may get backed up with a lot of proposal submitters trying to do this at the same time.

Second, never submit an SBIR Phase I proposal to the Department of Defense that does not respond to a specific topic in the current solicitation.  As opposed to some agencies that have very broad topics, DOD tends to have very narrow ones (one exception to this is BMDO’s famous “Surprises and Opportunities” topic).  This makes sense, given that DOD wants solutions to specific problems in their aircraft, ships, tanks, training programs and missile systems.  A “forced fit” between your idea and DOD’s stated need doesn’t work very often.

Third, as a related topic, a Phase I proposal to DOD had better talk about the need for your technology within the component to which you are submitting the proposal.  Never try to get the Army to fund a project that has no military application, and never ask the Air Force to fund an enhancement to a Navy submarine.  The proposal should be focused on the DOD component’s need, with the importance of the DOD problem and the value of your solution being emphasized in the abstract, the section on Identification and Significance of the Problem or Opportunity, and the Commercialization Strategy section.  Don’t just mention the military’s problem in passing or in an isolated paragraph somewhere in the proposal.

Fourth, look out for differing requirements among the components in terms of the Phase I funding and project length limits.  The standard of $100k for 6 months does not apply to many components.  For example, DARPA will not consider proposals for more than $99k, Navy wants a basic Phase I effort of 6 months and not more than $70k with a $30k option for an additional 3 months effort, BMDO doesn’t fund projects for more than $65k, and Air Force stays with a $100k Phase I but wants this for a 9 month effort.

Fifth, when you are proposing to one of the DOD components that has an option (like Navy and Army, and even Air Force in terms of its last 3 months of its 9 month Phase I), you need to carefully think through what tasks you are proposing as part of the basic Phase I project versus those in the option period.  Your primary research, leading to a conclusion about feasibility, needs to be completed within the first six month base period—if you do not complete the primary research or if you cannot demonstrate feasibility by this point, you are seriously jeopardizing your chances of getting a Phase II invitation or award.

Sixth, in your DOD cost proposal, make sure that you understand how to answer question #22c.  It asks “Do you require government contract financing to perform this proposed contract?  If yes, then specify type as advanced payments or progress payments.”  You want to answer “YES” to this question—otherwise, you are telling DOD that you do not need to be paid a single penny until you have completed the entire Phase I effort and they have approved your final report.  The second half of this question is a bit tricky: DOD doesn’t make Advanced Payments, and Progress Payments may trigger an audit.  We’ve been told to request Milestone Payments, in which you receive a payment each time you achieve a certain milestone, such as delivery to DOD of a monthly progress report.

Finally, include in your Phase I proposal at least one trip to visit the technical folks within DOD who are overseeing your project.  Unlike some SBIR agencies that prefer a “hands off” relationship between the SBIR company and its agency reps, DOD wants and expects a close interaction.  Why?  Remember what we said at the beginning of this article: DOD wants SBIR projects that solve problems with their systems, vehicles, programs, etc., which means that they want to be working closely with you as you address those problems.  Plan a trip early in your project to meet the DOD technical staff, discuss the workplan, and gain a better understanding of these folks’ concerns, ideas, and hot buttons.  And, if possible, plan a trip one-half or two-thirds of the way through the base 6 month Phase I effort to update the DOD technical staff on your progress, discuss what would be done in Phase II, and gain their support for inviting your Phase II proposal.  There are exceptions—some DOD components may not like as much interaction as others—but in general plan to keep in close communication with your DOD technical rep if you get an SBIR award.

Gail and Jim Greenwood may be reached at the following address:

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

1150 Junonia

Sanibel, FL  33957

941-395-9446 (voice & fax)

g-jgreenwood@worldnet.att.net  (email)

If you have tips that you would like to share, we would be happy to include them in future announcements.
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              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Conference, Biloxi, MS, February 27-March 1, 2000. Sponsored by the National Science Foundation in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration.  For more information about this conference now, contact the SBIR Conference Center at 360-683-5742 ph, 360-683-5391 fax, Sharon@zyn.com email, or visit the conference website at http://www.zyn.com/sbir/. 

The National SBIR 2000 Conference, May 5-7, 2000, Crystal Gateway Marriott Hotel.  Sponsored by the Department of Defense, the National Science Foundation, and the Small Business Administration, in Cooperation with all SBIR Federal Agencies & Departments.  For more information, contact the Conference Hotline by phone: 561-791-0720 or e-mail: teddy@seeport.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.seeport.com/conference/friendly.htm.

National SBIR Fall Conference, Seattle, WA, October 30, 2000.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Dept. of Defense and the Small Business Admin., is sponsoring the fall National SBIR Conference to be held in Seattle Washington.  Program Managers and representatives from participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities.  Specific program details and registration information will be posted on the following website as soon as it becomes available:  http://www.zyn.com/sbir/.  Contact: Sharon DelaBarre at 360-683-5742 or sharon@zyn.com for more information.

REGIONAL

Northern VA SBIR Bidder's Course, Fairfax, VA, January 19, 2000.  George Mason University and Virginia's Center for Innovative Technology (CIT) are sponsoring a special business development course & workshop in the Washington, DC area on how to be successful in the SBIR/STTR Programs.  Instructor & materials will be provided by JADE Research Corporation.  To register, visit www.gmu.edu/gmu/PTAP/workshop.html.  Contact Miriam McDermott at 703-277-7750 or MMCDERM1@wpgate.gmu.edu for more information. 

NASA-Oriented SBIR Conference, Mountain View, CA, January 19-20, 2000.  Sponsored by Ames Research Laboratory  day 1 will include a Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop that is focused on NASA.  Day 2 will feature NASA personnel talking about their SBIR and STTR programs, and their research needs and interests.  For more information, contact Warren Ahtye at wahtye@mail.arc.nasa.gov.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Miami, Florida, January 21, 2000.  This workshop will include a Phase I overview, followed by an in-depth discussion of a logical and effective process for developing a competitive SBIR or STTR proposal.  For more information or to register, contact Doris Brown at dkbrown@ewc.edu.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Macon, Georgia, February 4, 2000.  This workshop will include general information about SBIR and STTR within all of the agencies and will possibly include participation by the National Institutes of Health.  For more information, contact Rina Petrie at rpetrie@kennesaw.edu.

SBIR/STTR Conference, Mayaguez, Puerto Rico, February 8-9, 2000.  The first day will include discussions of how the university and small business communities can work collaboratively to increase Puerto Rico's awards in the SBIR and STTR program.  The second day will include a Phase I proposal preparation workshop, with an extra emphasis on developing a competitive Phase I proposal for newcomers to the SBIR/STTR programs.  Contact Professor Merbil Gonzales at merbilgm@ispchannel.com for more information.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Orlando, Florida, February 25, 2000.  All 10 SBIR and 5 STTR agencies will be discussed, with a special emphasis on NASA.  Contact Christine Cain at cainc@cookman.edu for more information or to register.

Oklahoma SBIR Conference, Stillwater, Oklahoma, March 27-29, 2000.  This workshop will cover the basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, Phase I proposal information, and a series of important panel discussions on a variety of topics.  Several SBIR agencies are expected to send representatives, who will present overviews of their agencies' SBIR programs and be available to meet one-on-one with conference attendees.  For more information or to register, contact Dan Luton at dluton@ocast.state.ok.us.

SBIR Bidder's Course and Workshop, Columbia, MD March 9, 2000.  The High Technology Council of MD and Howard Community College are sponsoring another course & workshop on successful business development in SBIR & STTR.  Primary focus is on strategic planning and on developing winning technical/cost proposals.  Instruction & class materials will be provided by JADE Research Corporation.  Information and a registration form can be found at the web site http://www.win-sbir.com (follow the "SBIR Course" link). Contact: John Davis at 410-315-8101 or SBIR@win-sbir.com.

New England Regional SBIR Conference, Portsmouth New Hampshire, April 1-2, 2000. Seminars and other sessions with government and private experts provide insights into how to win federal R&D dollars and how to convert federally funded R&D into a commercial success while keeping the intellectual property rights for the small high tech company.  For more information, call 561-791-0720 or email teddy@seeport.com.

Other events, with details to follow at a later time:

Phase I Proposal Preparation, Kennesaw, Georgia, April 21

SBIR Conference, Minneapolis, Minnesota, May 16

SBIR Conference, Ames, Iowa, May 18

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOC FY2000 SBIR, ($7 Million), due 1/12/00

DOD SBIR 00.1, ($540 Million), due 1/12/00

DOE FY2000 SBIR, ($75 Million), due 2/29/00

STTR

DOE FY2000 STTR ($4.5 Million), due 2/29/00

COMING SOON

DOD FY00 STTR, expected 1/4/00 (on the web now)

DOEd FY SBIR, expected 1/24/00

DOT FY SBIR, expected 2/15/99

NASA, expected 3/1/00 (topics on the web now)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~amd/sbir.html 

     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir 

       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech/industrial/sbir.htm 

       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.futron.com/bmdo/bmdo.htm 

       U.S. Special Operations Command (SOCOM) SBIR

          http://www.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm 

        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/   and http://sttr.er.doe.gov/sttr/
Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

Project SBIR West

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu/ 

Wyoming SBIR Initiative Program

      http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/ 
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

National SBIR Conference Center 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

    http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo 

SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                            HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

